Lester, Steve

From: Lester, Steve

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:47 PM

To: Andrew Waldera (ajw@moffatt.com); Dana@ldahoWaterLaw.com; Lori Graves; Mike
C er-(mee@givenspursley.com); Scott Campbell (slc@moffatt.com)

Subject: We Projects table

Attachments: { Bs 63 projects table.docx

\

i

Attorneys & Consultant:

Yesterday | sent you an email with a table of approved permits and pending applications for wildlife projects around
Parma. The table only covers this stack of recent (late 2004 & younger) proposals, not every wildlife right/claim in that
entire area.

| found an error in the storage total for pending applications. Please use the attached table instead of the other one. |
hope the new version is easier to digest with separate columns for cfs & af storage. Also, please remember some
applications that do not formally list storage might include ponds that can fill in 24 hours under the rate of flow (cfsx 2=
af per day) and are interpreted as non-storage diversions. Sorry about the mix-up.

Steve Lester
Water Rights Supervisor

IDWR Western Region
208-334-2190
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